

Srikakulapu Subhakar



Designation : Assistant Professor
E-Mail ID : subhakar@vrsiddhartha.ac.in
Contact at : Department of Computer Science and Engineering,
Velagapudi Ramakrishna Siddhartha Engineering College,
Kanuru, Vijayawada, Andhra Pradesh 520007.

Education

M.Tech (Computer Science and Engineering)

2018, Gudlavalleru Engineering college, Gudlavalleru

B.Tech Computer Science and Engineering)

2015, Gudlavalleru Engineering college, Gudlavalleru

Experience

Period	Designation	Institution / Organization
September 2022 – Till Date	Assistant Professor	Velagapudi Ramakrishna Siddhartha Engineering College, Vijayawada, Andhra Pradesh
September 2020 – August 2022	Assistant Professor	Gudlavalleru Engineering College, Gudlavalleru Andhra Pradesh
June 2018 – August 2020	Assistant Professor	Vikas College Of Engineering And Technology, Nunna Andhra Pradesh

Research Interests

Broad Area of Research :

- Data Mining and Machine Learning

Honors and Awards

- Got Certificate of excellence for securing Second Rank in M. Tech (CSE) during 2016-17.

Courses Taught

- Database Management Systems
- Web Technology
- Computer Programming
- Advanced Python Programming

Research Profile

Publications

The recent publications and research contributions can be viewed from the following URLs

Google Scholar	https://scholar.google.com/citations?user=JgGVLgQAAAAJ&hl=en
ORCID	https://orcid.org/0000-0001-9665-6255
Research Gate	https://www.researchgate.net/profile/Srikakulapu-Subhakar
LinkedIn	https://www.linkedin.com/in/srikakulapu-subhakar-377a43231/

Professional Development Activities - Participations

Faculty Development and Training Programmes (at least 5 Days)	10
International / National Level Seminars	01
Workshops	03
Webinars	01

(S.Subhakar)
